the name was changed to United States Engineer
School.

In 1901, the School moved from Willets

Point (later renamed Fort Totten) to Washington
Barracks in Washington D.C. and was renamed the
Engineer School of Application. Ironically, this
name lasted only a few years. In 1904, the name

was changed back to the En-
/A gineer School. The Engineer
| School remained at Washing-
ton Barracks for the next 19
years, although it closed from
time to time because of a
il shortage of officers, or na-
tional emergencies. In 1909,
certain courses associated
with the field army moved to Ft. Leavenworth, and
the Army Field Engineer School opened in 1910.
That school, a part of the Army Service Schools,
closed in 1916. The First World War forced a clos-
ing of the Engineer School as the instructors and
students were needed to

officer the expanding engi-
neer force. The school re-
sumed its instruction in
1920, but at a different
location. Washington Bar-
racks was transferred to
the General Staff College and the Engineer School
moved to Camp A.A. Humphreys, south of Mount
Vernon, in Virginia. This was a WWI camp built on
land acquired by the War Department in 1912. The
original name for the tract was Belvoir.

For 68 years, Ft. Belvoir was the home of
the Engineer School. It produced thousands of offic-
ers, NCOs and enlisted
engineers who saw action
| in World War IT, Korea,
and Vietnam. Thousands
| more passed through the
4 Engineer School during
§ the peacetime years. In
1988, the Engineer School

m and Center moved to Ft
W Leonard Wooc.l, .Missouri.
Here the traditions of en-
gineering schooling, begun
in the snows of Valley Forge, continue.
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As with the Corps of Engineers, the Engi-
neer School traces its roots to the American Revolu-
tion. General Headquarters Orders, Valley Force,
dated 9 June 1778 read "3 Captains and 9 Lieuten-
ants are wanted to officer the Company of Sappers.
As the Corps will be a SCHOOL OF ENGINEER-
ING, it opens a prospect to such gentlemen as enter
it..." Shortly after the publishing of the order, the
"school" moved to the river fortifications at West
Point. With the end of the war and the mustering
out of the Army, the school closed. However, the
Regiment of Artillerists
| and Engineers was con-
| stituted a military school
and was reopened at the
same location in 1794.
For four years it consti-
tuted a school of applica-
tion for new engineers
and artillerists. Closing in 1798, due to a fire which
destroyed many facilities, the engineers were with-
out a school for three years.

In 1801, the War Department revived the
school, and Major Jonathan Williams became its
superintendent. Less than a year later, Congress
authorized the Corps of Engineers and constituted it
at West Point as a military academy. For the next 64
years, the Military Academy was under the supervi-
sion of the Corps. Although the curriculum was
heavily laced with engineering subjects, the Acade-
my commissioned officers into all branches of the
service. Following the Civil War, supervision of the
Academy passed to the War Department.

When the Engineer Battalion took station
at Willets Point in 1866, Engineer leaders saw the
opportunity to develop a
school oriented exclu-
sively to engineers. From |
1868 to 1885, an infor-
mal School of Application
existed. Part of this ef-
fort involved the creation
of the Essayons Club.
This was an informal group which met during the
winter months and presented professional engineer
papers. In 1885, the School of Application received
formal recognition by the War Department. In 1890,




1747: The world’s first formal engineer-
ing school, Ecole Nationale des Ponts et
Chuassees (National Academy of Roads
and Bridges), was founded in France

1775, June 16th: Congress authorized
the first Chief Engineer for the Conti-
nental Army. Richard Gridley was ap-
pointed to the post on what is now cele-
brated as the Engineers’ birthday

1794, May 9th: Military school estab-
lished at West Point, NY, “with
engineering as its dominant course”

1802, March 16th: Congress formally
established the U.S. Military Academy
at West Point, NY, to train Engineer
officers

1824: General Survey Act authorized
Army Engineers to survey roads and
canals for the expanding nation

1824: General Service Act authorized
the Corps of Engineers to construct civil
works projects

1866: The Corps of Engineers relin-
quished superintendency of West Point
to the Army at large

1866: On orders from BG A.A. Hum-
phreys, Chief of Engineers, LTC James
C. Duane and LTC Henry L. Abbott es-
tablished the Engineer School of Appli-
cation at Willets Point, NY, as “training
program for new officers, non-
commissioned officers, and the battal-
ion’s enlisted men”
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For more Engineer School

history, stay tuned for the

illustrated history book, to
be published in FY17 by
the Engineer Historian

1868, January 28th: The
Essayons Club began at
Willets Point, with the
goal of training junior
officers in technical
engineering

1898: The Engineer
School of Application at
Willets Point suspended from Willets Point to

for the Spanish-American  Washington Barracks, DC
War (mow Fort McNair, DC)

1901, September 3rd: The
Engineer School moved

1903-1905: The Engineer
School was temporarily
suspended due to staff

shortages

1910-1916: The Army Field Engineer
School operated at Fort Leavenworth,
Kansas, as part of the Army Service
Schools

1917: Engineer School began producing
training publications for the force

1919: The Engineer School moved from
Washington Barracks to Camp A.A.
Humphreys, VA (now Fort Belvoir, VA)

1920: The Engineer School eliminated
the Civil Engineering department in
favor of sending junior officers to civilian
engineering schools

1923: Separate Reserve Officers’ and
National Guard Officers’ Courses
were established

1940, September 9th: The Corps of
Engineers assumed responsibility for
Army and Air Force construction from
the Quartermaster Corps

1962: The Corps of Engineers and the
Engineer Regiment established
separate headquarters

1974: Interservice Training Review
Organization begins training at Fort
Leonard Wood, MO

1988: USAES headquarters moved from
Fort Belvoir to Fort Leonard Wood




